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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cheryl Phipps, Deputy Pilot Advancement Committee Chair
FROM: Dillon O’Brien, Government Analyst |, Board of Pilot Commissioners
SUBJECT:  Deputy Pilot Advancement Committee
DATE: September 30, 2025

A conference call has been scheduled Friday, October 17, 2025, 10:00 a.m. for the following deputy pilot
advancement:

Jeremy Lowe Tampa Bay

Daniel Hemmer Tampa Bay

Thomas Sellers Tampa Bay

Joseph Jordan Port Everglades

Daniel Pessa Port Everglades
Matthew Bozich Jacksonville/Fernandina
Garrett Knese Jacksonville/Fernandina

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/337217893

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Access Code: 337-217-893

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install
Please contact me at 850.717.1401 if you are unable to participate or have any questions.

cc: Stacey Buccieri, Executive Director
Donna McNulty, Board Counsel
Captain Tom Bushy, Pilot Board Consultant
Captain Barrie Snyder, St. Johns Bar Pilot Association
Terry Fluke, Executive Director, Tampa Bay Pilots’ Association
Captain Carl Mahler, Port Everglades Pilot’s Association
Captain Ben Borgie, FHPA
Gretchen Winters, FHPA
Warren Husband, FHPA

Board of Pilot Commissioners, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.
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